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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 
	

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.goy> 
Sent: 
	

Sunday, September 12, 2010 12:54 PM 
To: 
Subject: 
	 Fw: (AP) Israeli PM: Current settlement curbs won't remain 

From: Simmons, Krista M 
To: NEWS-Mahogany 
Cc: SES-O_Shift-II 
Sent: Sun Sep 12 12:47:42 2010 
Subject: (AP) Israeli PM: Current settlement curbs won't remain 

JERUSALEM (AP) - Israeli Prime Minister Netanyahu said the current restrictions on West Bank settlements will not 
remain in place, however there will still be some limits on construction. 

Israel's 10-month slowdown on new housing starts in West Bank settlements expires at the end of this month and is a 
key point of contention in newly launched peace talks with Palestinians. 

Netanyahu told Mideast envoy Tony Blair the Palestinians want a total freeze in construction. "That will not happen," 
he said. 

Israel will not build "tens of thousands of housing units that are in the pipeline, but we will not freeze the lives of the 
residents" of the settlements, Netanyahu said. 
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